## HILLTOWN TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS\* MEETING APRIL 9, 1984

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Vincent Pischl at 7:30 P.M., with Mary Lockard, Jeffrey Drake, George Egly, and Gloria Neiman in attendance.

Mr. Pischl announced that Supervisor Robert H. Grunmeier and Township Coordinator, Robert Wynn are attending a Supervisors Convention in Hershey, PA and will be returning on Thursday, April 12th.

The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as written; motion was made by Mary Lockard, and seconded by Vincent Pischl.

The Treasurer's Report was read by Gloria Neiman; motion was made by Mary Lockard to approve the report as read, and seconded by Vincent Pischl. Current billing in the amount of \$9,496.62, with a Street Light Tax Account P P & L bill of \$308.15, was approved by the Board. Motion was made by Mary Lockard to pay bills when due, and seconded by Vincent Pischl.

John Snyder, President of Line Lexington Fire Company, presented the March 1984 Fire Report. There were a total of 6 fire alls -- 2 calls in Hilltown Township. Total property loss in Hilltown Township - \$1,500. Fire Police Calls - 1. No injuries were incurred. Regarding the Line Lexington Substation, Mr. Snyd stated that the preliminary loan application was sent to the Stat 3/14/84 and will be followed up by Rep. Ben Wilson with a tentative bid opening date of April 16th and ground breaking ceremony in May.

Jeffrey Drake reported on the Campbell property, stating that it is an unsafe structure leaning within 15 ft. of the road. The Township Building Inspector and Mr. Richard S. Cowan, Structural Engineer, made an inspection of the premises on March 30th and both concur that it is an unsafe and/or dangerous structure. Reports were sent to Mrs. Campbell on April 6th (Certified Mail) with a letter stating that she is to remove the barn within 30 days; however, Mrs. Campbell has the right to appeal to the Board of Supervisors. The Board will await Mrs. Campbell's reply.

Mr. Drake also made an updated report on the Woodlawn Meadows' street lights: Mr. Wynn spoke with Mr. Cauley of P P & L requestithat P P & L advise the Township of a cost to remove said lights. Mr. Cauley requested a formal letter to that effect, a letter was sent, and the Township is now awaiting a reply from P P & L; this should be received by the next Supervisors' Meeting.

Deeds of Dedication were prepared for both the Hager and Rice subdivisions - we are awaiting their return.

The Delta Dental contract was presented to the Board for their approval and signatures. This contract is a continuation of the police contract and is for the twelve officers only; effective date - March 1, 1984 through February 28, 1985. Motion was made by Mary Lockard to approve the Delta Dental Contract, and seconded by Vincent Pischl.

"New Business" - Mr. Pischl reminded everyone of the Material Bid Opening (fuel, road oils & aluminum pipe, asphalt and stone, concrete pipe and inlets) to be held on April 23, 1984 8:00 P.M. (the next Supervisors' Meeting). Also, the Open House will be held at the Township Building, April 17, 1984 from 7:30 to 9:00 P.M. Mr. Pischl also stated that the semi-annual road inspection will be conducted by the Supervisors this Saturday, April 14th, beginning at 9:00 a.m.

The Zoning Report was read by Gloria Neiman; total receipt for the month of March were \$2,348.00.

Chief Egly read the Police Chief's Report for the month of March; this report is on file at the Township office. Motion was made by Mary Lockard to accept the report as read, sed seconded by Vincent Pischl.

Gloria Neiman read the Public Work's Report for the month of March - on file at the Township office.

Valerie Schoellkopf, a resident of Maregan Drive, was present to complain of neighbor's property which is cluttered with junk and abandoned cars. This property is located off of Green Street. The Supervisors advised Mrs. Schoellkopf that they would inspect this area during their road inspection on Saturday, and that Mr. Wynn would also be informed of the situation.

Correspondence was read from Cystic Fibrosis Foundation regarding their annual Bike-a-Thon. Chief Egly informed the Board that since the Foundation had not yet appointed a Chairperson for our area, the Bike-a-Thon would not be held this year.

Since the second Supervisors' Meeting in May will fall on a holiday, Memorial Day - May 28th, the Board elected to have their meeting held on Tuesday, May 29th. An advertisement will be placed in the newspaper to this effect.

Mr. Don Owens voiced his appreciation to Mr. Buzby and the road crew for their quick response to repairing ditches which were ruined by vehicular traffic on West Creamery Road (between Blooming Glen Road and Rickert Road).

There being no further business, a motion of adjournment was made by Mary Lockard and seconded by Vincent Pischl. Adjournment at 8:00 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeman

Gloria Neiman

Secretary